
From: Sarah Brody <Sarah_Brody@mckinsey.com>
Subject: FW: SQ1 assumptions
Sent: Wed, 08 May 2019 16:30:36 -0500
To: "Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer"  <wannrf@jea.com>
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[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.]

Assumptions document
 
From: Romero Aguero, Julio E. (Chief Inno. and Transformation Officer) <romeje@jea.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 5:08 PM
To: Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO <dykemh@jea.com>
Cc: Sarah Brody <Sarah_Brody@mckinsey.com>
Subject: [EXT]SQ1 assumptions
 
FYI
 
Julio Romero Agüero, PhD, MBA
Chief Innovation and Transformation Officer
JEA
21 West Church Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139
Phone (904) 665-8898
Fax (904) 665-4238
Cell (919) 208-4885
Email romeje@jea.com
 

-----------------------------------------------------------------
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and 
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system may be 
considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information deemed confidential and 
exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you 
do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. 
Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.
+========================================================================+

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it
in error, please notify us immediately and then delete it. Please do not
copy it, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.
+========================================================================+
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